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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and Council Members 

THRU: Artie Fields, City Manager 

FROM: Christopher E. Jackson, Sr., ECD Director 
Mindy Wilcox, AICP, Planning Manager 
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SUBJECT: Notice of Availability and Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Inglewood 
Basketball and Entertainment Center (IDEC/Proposed Clippers Arena) 

Mayor and Councilmembers: 

Attached you will find the Notice of Availability and Draft EIR (DEIR), Volumes l and 2 of 2, 
that has been prepared for the Proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center. The 
public comment period is 45-days from availability of the DEIR. The comment period began on 
December 28, 2019 and closes on February 10, 2020. 

A copy of the Draft EIR Appendices is available on the City's website as well as a flash drive 
included in your copy of the Draft EIR. Additionally, we can provide a hard copy upon request 
by contacting Planning Manager Mindy Wilcox at extension 4241 or email at 
mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org. 

Please retain this document for your records. 
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